(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: October 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
123 Main St. U. (UHCD), 35 Wales Ave. (MVHCD), 9350 Markham Rd., 210
Main St. U. (UHCD), 177 Main St. U. (UHCD), 158 Main St. U. (UHCD), 126
Main St. U. (UHCD)
File Numbers: HP 21 146220, HP 23 129150, NH 23 128769, AL 23 123706, SP
23133979, SP 23 132385, HP 23 141608

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

123 Main St. U. HP 21 146220 Construction of detached accessory

(UHCD) building/garage in rear yard approved
through site plan process

35 Wales (MVHCD) | HP 23 129150 Construction of rear one storey addition
approved through Major Heritage Permit
process

9350 Markham Rd. NH 23 128769 Restoration of exterior of Raymer-
Wambold House by City

210 Main St. U. AL 23123706 Repair of fire damaged block wall at

(UHCD) Crosby Arena

177 Main St. U. SP 23 133979 Installation of new wall signage

(UHCD)

158 Main St. U. SP 23 132385 Installation of new ground sign

126 Main St. U. HP 23 141608 Installation of skylights on roof of
detached accessory building/garage not
visible from public realm




Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 123 Main St. U., 35 Wales Ave., 9350 Markham Rd., 210 Main St. U., 177 Main St. U.,
158 Main St. U., 126 Main St. U.



